

DANIEL HARVEY

CHARTERED ARCHITECT

BA(Hons) Dip Arch RIBA



DANIEL HARVEY

CHARTERED ARCHITECT

BA(Hons) Dip Arch RIBA

daniel@danielharvey.co.uk · 0777 444 2220 · Scott Street, York, UK

SKILLS & STRENGTHS

Concept Architect

Track record for winning design bids and work for new clients with imaginative concepts and vision.

Inspiring Designer

Highly developed approach for transforming ideas into practical solutions using sketches, 3d software, and physical models.

Experienced Presenter

Experienced at preparing and making successful presentations to planning authorities and clients.

Delivery Architect

Efficiency with taking projects through the procurement process to successfully deliver projects on site.

Natural Leader

Galvanises teams and leads projects to success by motivating individuals through infectious enthusiasm.

Focused Manager

Stays calm and creative under pressure and always meets project targets and deadlines.

Strong Contributor

A reputation for bringing imaginative new ideas and creative thinking into brainstorming sessions.

Skilled Communicator

Often using humour and a logical approach to build consensus among people with diverse interests.

RIBA Mentor

Approachable and encouraging mentor to junior members of staff and architectural students.

PROFILE

10 years exp. as a chartered architect (15 years post part II)

I am an experienced and ambitious architect with exceptional vision and would bring strength and creative new ideas into any architectural practice. I am a highly skilled and versatile designer that thrives on challenge and resolving complex design problems. I am a popular project manager, an inspiring team member, and bring motivation, energy and enthusiasm into every project that I work on.

DESIGN EXPERIENCE

Education

Iconic university buildings, concept schools, colleges, archive buildings and large scale campus master-planning.

Residential

Significant mixed development schemes, high-density housing, high-end one-off houses.

Tower design

Landmark high-rise tower design, complex structures.

Sustainable design

Zero carbon design, sustainable and modular construction.

Leisure

Art galleries, yoga and dance studios, sports facilities, hotels and libraries.

International

High profile international projects and entire masterplan for township design.

Industrial

Large scale industrial developments.

Military

Naval base design and specialist master-planning.

Commercial

Office buildings and retail.

Zoo design

Specialised rainforest enclosures for gorillas.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Sep 2010 – Present

DARNTONEGS ARCHITECTS
Leeds Senior Architect

Mar 2009 – Aug 2010

FINE ARCHITECTURE
London Consultant

Apr 2006 – Jan 2009

LEVITT BERNSTEIN ASSOCIATES
London Associate

Mar 2002 – Apr 2005

PROCTOR & MATTHEWS LIMITED
London Project Architect

July 1999 – Oct 2001

KOHN PEDERSON FOX
ASSOCIATES (INTERNATIONAL) PA
London Architectural Assistant

Jan 2003 – Nov 2003

The University of Sheffield
Certificate in Professional Practice and Management in Architecture RIBA part III

Nov 2000 – May 2001

Southbank University, London
· RIBA Part III Lecture Course

Sep 1997– June 1999

The University of Sheffield
Post-Graduate Diploma (Architecture) RIBA part II

Sep 1993 – July 1996

The University of Sheffield
BA Honours (Architectural Studies)



